



FCC ID: IHDT56HH1

CONFIDENTIALITY REQUESTED

18 June 2007

Authorization & Evaluation Division
Federal Communications Commission Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Confidentiality Request for Transmitter with **FCC ID: IHDT56HH1**.

Dear Sir or Madam:

Motorola is requesting that **Exhibit 4** (Circuit Descriptions), **Exhibit 5** (Schematic Diagrams), **Exhibit 10** (Parts List and Tune-Up Procedures), and **Exhibit 12** (Transmitter Description) not be made routinely available for public inspection.

Motorola considers the information in these exhibits should be classified as trade secrets, pursuant to 47 CFR Section 0.457(d) and Section 552(b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act.

Motorola is also requesting that the FCC mark **Exhibit 3** (External Photos), **Exhibit 7B** (Test Set-Up Photographs), **Exhibit 8** (User's Manual), and **Exhibit 9** (Internal Photos) as Temporary Confidentiality as outlined in Public Notice DA 04-1705, dated June 15, 2004. This provision will give Motorola temporary confidentiality prior to product launch.

Please contact me if you require any additional information.

Sincerely,

/s/ Andrew Bachler (signed)

Andrew J. Bachler
FCC Liaison
Motorola Mobile Devices Business
Email: A.Bachler@motorola.com